
RFP 24-1901 Outdoor Fitness Court Equipment & Services 
Vendor Questions and Gadsden State Responses (these will also be posted on the Gadsden State website 
(https://www.gadsdenstate.edu/operating-financial-data.cms Bid Opportunities) 
 
6/6/2024 

1. Vendor Question: I have a few questions on this. Are you looking for this exact same equipment/layout that 
this company uses as it is very specific to their company? We don’t typically design our fitness parks to have 
so many repetitive exercises. We like to design our fitness parks to have many different types of exercise 
stations including cardio and adjustable resistance strength training pieces. 

We also don’t have an app to tell people how to do exercises, as each piece has its own instructions and 
guidelines label. Which we find most fitness park users like. 

Is this something that would be consider? 

 Answer: Per the RFP--- 

Alternate Bid Responses 
The College will review and evaluate acceptable alternate equipment and services proposals. However, 
proposals that deviate substantially from the scope of work/specifications, equipment layout, that are not 
clearly identified, and that do not include complete specifications will not be considered.  

6/11/2024 

1. Vendor Question: Would it be possible to ask if there is a proposed budget for this project? 
Answer: The proposed budget is approximately $165,000. 

2. Vendor Question: Was there a pre-bid conference? 
Answer: A pre-bid conference will not be held. 

3. Vendor Question: Is there any ability to extend the fitness court space on the fitness equipment side to 38x38 
instead of 32x32? Physical limitations outside the scope of work described? The other side could remain 
32x32, but if the size could be increased,  we feel the larger size will accommodate a much wider range of 
equipment that would include equipment that accommodates usage for people with physical limations and 
wheelchair access to be incorporated into the fitness court. If that is too far outside the scope no worries, but 
we wanted to give you as many options as we could when considering a long term usage of the sports court 
for the community. 
Answer: Per the RFP--- 

Alternate Bid Responses 
The College will review and evaluate acceptable alternate equipment and services proposals. However, 
proposals that deviate substantially from the scope of work/specifications, equipment layout, that are not 
clearly identified, and that do not include complete specifications will not be considered.  

https://www.gadsdenstate.edu/operating-financial-data.cms

